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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:57 AM
To: 'MacLeod, Carryl G'
Cc: Westhoff, Brian
Subject: RE: 97127 Tracy/Mountain House - RO185 Request for Extension

Carryl and Brian, 
Please use this email to document ACEH acceptance of the requested extension and date.  I have updated 
Geotracker with the revised date. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]  
Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2015 3:41 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Westhoff, Brian 
Subject: 97127 Tracy/Mountain House - RO185 Request for Extension 
 
Mark, 
 
Per our discussion this past Thursday October 1, 2015, Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC), 
respectfully requests an extension to complete the Pilot Test Work Plan for former Chevron service station 97127, which 
is located at I580 and Grant Line Road, Tracy, CA, (the Site). 
 
Additional time is needed to meet with CEMC's technical review team regarding pilot test plan and implementation. 
Therefore, CEMC respectfully requests an extension be granted for the Work Plan to be submitted to ACEH by October 
29, 2015. 
 
Regards, 
 
Carryl 
 
Carryl MacLeod 
Project Manager 
 
Chevron Environmental Management Company  
Marketing Business Unit  
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road  
San Ramon, CA  94583  
Tel 925 790 6506 
Cell 925 548 6572 
cmacleod@chevron.com 
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ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!  
 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 


